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Norman L. Maguire 
Port 'rdashington, N.Y. 

Dear Sir; 

1000 WATTS CLEAR CHANNEL 7 3 0 
TELEPHONE 3 -6428 CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 

May 26, 1952 

Thank you for your interesting DX report. It has been checked 
against our log of that date nad I hereby your report of recept- 
ion of :JP AL on the morning of Tuesday, May 13, 1952 from 2 : 21am 
to 2 : 36am E.S.T. 

Our station uses a Collins 20L to feed a kilowatt into a tower 
285' high. Our hours are from sunrise to sunset. Most of our equip- 
ment is Collins except for an RCA control board. 

We make a frequency check every 2nd Tuesday of each month from 
2:25am to 2:35am E.S.T. Tune us in again if you care to. 

a PAL of yawa 

Yours truly 

c 
.Modlin, C.E. 

so. 


